From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: "brad@no9hay.com"; "Chris Cruse"

Subject: BL-21-00010 No. 9 Ranch 2 - Notice to Record

Date: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 11:43:00 AM

Attachments: BL-21-00010 No9 Ranch2 Final Survey Review Comments PW 08 25 2021.pdf

Good morning,

Please find the attached survey comments from Public Works. Once you have had a chance to
review Public Works comments and make any changes you deem necessary, please proceed with
recording the survey. Once | have received a copy of the recorded survey and all taxes have been
paid in full, | will proceed with finalizing the Boundary Line Adjustment.

Thanks!

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner 1

Kittitas County
Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor 5—
DATE: August 25, 2021

SUBJECT: County Survey Review of BL-21-00010 No. 9 Ranch 2

Comments (not required):

Sheet 1

1. Revise Original Legal Descriptions to reflect 2004 Segregation.

2. Note what was found (or Calc) for the East Quarter Corner of Section.

3. Label Lower Green Canyon Road (60’ Co. Road R/W).

4, Please show offset distances from section line to parcel lines.

5. The distance conversion located under the graphic scale should reference note 8.
6. Revised parcel descriptions should reference 202109
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